
 

 

 
 
 
 

November 30, 2018 
Via ECFS  

 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, FCC Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
9050 Junction Drive 
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 
 
RE:  WC Docket Nos. 18-321 and 18-322 -- Endstream Communications, LLC Supplement to Transfer 

of Control Application 
 
 
 
 Please accept this letter, submitted on behalf of Endstream Communications, LLC (“Endstream”), 
as a supplement to Endstream’s Application for Transfer of Control to Hammer Fiber Optics Holdings 
Corp., (“Application”) which was filed on October 11, 2018.  
 
 In a letter dated November 5, 2018, which supplemented the initial Application, the state of 
incorporation for Hammer Fiber Optics Holdings Corp. (the “Transferee”) was inadvertently misstated. 
The correct state of incorporation for Hammer Fiber Optics Holdings Corp. is Nevada. 
 
Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-3031 or 
via email to Sthomas@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Sharon Thomas 
 
Sharon Thomas 
Consultant 
 
cc: Erik B. Levitt – Endstream 


